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CT Team Q&A document
Responses to Stakeholder Questions
1. What will be the options for individuals and providers enrolled in ACOs to participate in Health neighborhoods?

Answer:

Medicaid dual eligible members who enroll in ACOs will not be allowed to enroll in a Health Neighborhood. On the other hand, Medicaid providers may participate in both ACOs and Health Neighborhoods.

2. What are the options for participation by Patient Centered Medical Homes (PCMHs)?

Answer:

Providers designated as PCMHs may participate as providers in Health Neighborhoods, including as Lead Care Management Agencies (LCMAs).

3. What are the provisions for start-up funding for the Health Neighborhoods?

Answer:

In the current version of the application to CMMI, The State has included funding for a $250,000 start-up grant for each of the Health Neighborhoods and $104,000 in subsequent years. 

4. Why is there a 5,000 member threshold for a health Neighborhood? Could the initial membership be less?

Answer:

That is our current estimate of the membership that would be required as critical mass to make the Health Neighborhood be financially viable. It could turn out to be less, as long as the cluster analysis of providers and members shows that a true neighborhood exists within an existing geographic area. The State will look for further clarification to the standards established for the ACOs.

5. Will the State be able to finalize the necessary vendor contract amendments (HNs, ACS, HP, etc.) in order to implement in a timely manner?

Answer:

The State understands that the contracting process can be challenging, but we are confident that final contracts will be secured in accordance with the timelines in the work plan.

6. How will providers be enticed to participate?

Answer:

The State believes that the per member per month (PMPM) that will be paid to providers designated as the LCMAs, in addition to the potential for shared savings, will provide enough incentive for providers to participate.

7. When will the updated cluster analysis be issued?

Answer:

The updated analysis will be issued in late fall of 2013.

8. What is the strategy for recruiting providers into the Health Neighborhoods?

Answer:

Recruitment of an adequate provider network for the Health Neighborhood will be the responsibility of the Lead Agency responding to the Request for Proposals (RFP) issued by the Department.

9. Will existing Medicaid fee-for-service payments continue as they are today?

Answer:

Yes.
10. Will the PMPM payments be related only to the provision of care coordination?

Answer:

Yes.
11. What percentage of all dual eligibles will participate in the Health Neighborhoods?
Answer:

If our estimate of three to five Health Neighborhoods that successfully respond to the RFP is correct, then approximately 1/3 (33%) of the current population of dual eligibles will be enrolled. The State will have a better estimate when the next iteration of the cluster analysis is released.

12. When will more detail on care coordination standards be released?

Answer:

The standards are contained in our current white paper on Care Coordination.

13. What will be the methodology for risk adjustment?

Answer:

The Community Health Network (CHN) will do the initial member attribution, including a risk score. The results of this attribution will inform the risk adjustment of the APM II rates.

14. Won’t it be a very tough sell to convince providers to become an Administrative Lead Agency (ALA)?

Answer:

Providers who are considering becoming an ALA should consult the future PowerPoint presentations on the requirements on the functions of the Health Neighborhood, versus the requirements to operate as an ALA.

15. Is the start-up payment for the Health Neighborhoods too low?

Answer:

We understand the challenges involved in becoming the Lead Agency for a Health Neighborhood and we have set aside funding to support these activities. But we are limited in terms of being able to fund all of the priorities we would like to fund under the grant dollars available from CMMI.

16. How will this start-up funding be shared with the Behavioral Health Partner in a Health Neighborhood?

Answer:

There is not state-specified startup payment for the Behavioral Health Partner (BHP). We expect that the details will be worked out between the ALA and the BHP as part of the proposal submission in response to the RFP.

17. The proposed PMPM rates do not account for overhead (only salary and fringe) which could be as high as 30 to 40%.

Answer:

The state is reviewing the administrative dollars, but 30 to 40% overhead seems high to us, even here in Connecticut.

18. How will patient data be shared through the CHN provider portal?

Answer: 

Data access is described in detail in the CNH protocol. We do not anticipate that the Health Information Exchange (HIE) will be operational at the time that the Health Neighborhoods go “live”. But if it is, DSS will consider using the HIE as an alternative path to retrieve patient data.

19. Can two organizations, one of which is not a health care entity, combine to bid as an ALA?

Answer:

Yes.
20. Will the cluster analysis separate out information on individuals with SPMI as well as their participation in health homes?

Answer:

Yes.
21. How will participation in health homes effect enrollment in the Health Neighborhoods?

Answer:

The State estimates that approximately 5,000 dual eligibles will be eligible to enroll with a behavioral health home designated by DMHAS as the Lead Mental Health Authorities (LMHAs). If a dual eligible member is receiving services from an LMHA they will be enrolled with that provider as their health home with the option to opt out.

22. What are the standards to serve as a behavioral health partner in a Health Neighborhood?

Answer:

The standards will be defined in the Health Neighborhood RFP.

23. Will the DMHAS health home service population be excluded from enrollment in a Health Neighborhood?

Answer:

Yes. See question 21 above.

24. Will dual eligible members be locked out from health neighborhood enrollment if they do not enroll by a specific date?

Answer:

No

25. What is the initial enrollment period in a Health Neighborhood?

Answer:

The initial enrollment period is 12-months, with the option to opt out at any time.

26. Will the FQHCs be eligible to receive performance payments as an ALA?

Answer:

Yes.
27. Can a behavioral health entity qualify as an ALA? If yes, would they need to contract separately with a behavioral health partner?

Answer:

Yes, as long as they meet the standards of an ALA.  No, they would not be required to contract with a separate behavioral health partner if they meet all of the standards of a behavioral health partner.

28. Will CHN be able to provide comprehensive treatment data, including medications?

Answer:

Yes.
29. Will supports be available for persons with developmental disabilities within the Health Neighborhoods?

Answer:

Yes.
30. Will CMS be able to identify individuals enrolled with ACOs in the Health Neighborhood demonstration areas?

Answer:

Yes.
31. What will be the time lag in terms of passing along that information about enrollment?

Answer:

Specific time lags related to Medicare data sets are being reviewing by JEN Associates.
32. What agreements do DSS and DMHAS have in terms of the relationship between enrollment in health homes and Health Neighborhoods? How many potential dual eligibles could enroll in the health homes?

Answer:

See question 21 above.

33. What percentage of the savings that the state will receive from Medicare and Medicaid will be shared with providers in the shared savings pool?

Answer:
TBD.
34. Which providers will be eligible to participate in shared savings and how will the formula to determine those shared savings be calculated?

Answer:
Provider participation in shared savings will be dependent on quality outcomes and the proportion of savings they contribute to the Health Neighborhood.  Specific details will be articulated in the RFP and will be articulated in the Health Neighborhood contracts with the ALA. 

35. How will recovery assistants be credentialed and procured?

Answer:
TBD.
36. Can a health home be a Lead Care Manager for non-health home dual eligibles enrolled in a Health Neighborhood? 
Answer:

Yes.
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